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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

/}Vlﬁ) P, O. ooa 371
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

February 2, 1956

Mr. Ben Hogan

Ben Hogan Company
2912 West Pafford St.
FPort Worth 10, Texas

Dear Mr. Hogan:

Reference is made to your letter of January 30th to our
Proration Manager Mr. Porter pertaining to an extension of time
to permit the flaring of gas from your State A Well No. 1 located
in Section 36, Township 21 South, Range 35 East, Jalmat Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, which was formerly operated by M. O. Rife,
Jr.

Inasmuch as you have completed negotiatiors with Phillips for
the sale of this gas, you are hereby authorized to vent this gas
until such time as Phillips makes a connection to the separator;
provided, however, that the extension shall not exceed 90 days.

In the event, for any reason, Phillips fails tc connect to this
well, we would appreciate your advising us. Also, at the time that
Phillips does actually connect, we would appreciate a notification
to that effect.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary ~ Director
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"';G-Hr. A. L. Porter
L 0il Conservation Commission
‘ PoOo Box 2“5

Hobbs, New Mexico



